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Kent, Nicola 7419
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From: Scott Harden

Sent: Saturday, 14 September 2013 10:59 AM

To: Kingswell, Bill

Subject: Re: BAC

Yes. Quite separate issues.

Scott

Sent from my iPhone

On 14/09/2013, at 7:01 AM, Bill Kingswell wrote:

Thanks Scott

I was concerned we might get more of the same. I think there is room for concern as to
how we effectively provide replacement services but that should not translate into
support for this failing institutional model.

Regards Bill K

On 13/09/2013, at 6:13 PM, "Scott Harden "
wrote:

Nothing of any note that I have seen Bill. One email to the list from
someone that may relate to their inability to use email. Not like last year.
I'll let you know if I see stuff of concern.

Scott
Sent from my iPhone

On 13/09/2013, at 5:22 PM, "Bill Kingswell"
wrote:

Scott

are you watching the Child and Adolescent Psychiatrist's
response to the BAC drama and is there anything I need to
be aware of?

ta Bill K

Dr William John Kingswell
Executive Director Mental Health Alcohol and Other Drugs
Branch

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it
and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is
strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any attachment
sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health
service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you
are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia
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or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from
your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not
contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the
consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer
programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.






